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White, John 

To: Cooper, Rachel 

Subject: RE: GMC - Dr Barton 

Hi! 

Thanks. I would be grateful to follow through the request for the transcript. The relatives were of the 
understanding that this would be available without a charge. In any event however we are keen to get hold of 
copies for them. 

Well done on the factual rulings. Looks like you did very well with the evidence. 

Look forward to hearing from your client. 

Best wishes 

From: Cooper, Rachel [i .............................. _c._~._dK~_ ............................. 
Sent:: 02 September 2009 12:51 
To: White, John 
Subject; GMC - Dr Barton 
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